Constant Contact -

The Power of Mobile Marketing

Email Marketing in a MulbDevice Era:

Howto use mobile technology to promote yourself and drive
morebusiness
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Well hello!

Amy H. Hajdu

Owner of Say It Said Marketing, Authorized Local Expert and
Solution Provider for Constant Contact

Questions after the event?
amy@sayitsaid.com
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Firstimpressions
matter.
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Should your first impression be this: Or this?

Stay cool when it's hot!

Summer frends in cycling so you don't have to break a sweat!

Southside Cycling <southside@southside.com=

to Black, Robert; Black, S.; Braun. Adelle; Braxton, Carson, Thomas: Sherry; Cassey, Spenser; Chives, Daniel;
Duggar, Rich; Downs, Tammy.; Dale, Mickey, Dickens, Kyle: Finnegan, Carry; Finestein, B.; Fish, Alex; Felder, M.:

Grace, Kiley, Heldman, Samantha; Isaacson, Fiona; Jackson, Cheryl; Jackson, Bob: Jones, Robert; Johnson, Ben;
Kale, Gretchen; Lindstrom, David; Lowes, David; Miles, Jackson; Minestrone, Chicary; Manolitsis, Rebecca |+

From: Southside Cycling [mailto:southside@constantcontact.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 3:37 PM
To: Black. Robert: Black, S.; Braun, Adelle; Braxton, Carsan, Thomas; Sherry; Cassey, Spenser; Chives, Daniel;

Subject: Stay cool when it's hot!
Let us help you have the perfect cycling summer Visit our shop for the latest trends on gear for the season... * c Y c L I N G *

Hil Tanya. Q@D

Have you checked us oul lately?

Our bike shop has all the |atest the Summer season trends at discounted prices and

we're looking to keep you “cool” in the heat! We appreciate your business and if you SUMMER TRENDS I N CYCLI NG
haven't stopped in recently, bike on over and you will find all the latest gear for your
cycling needs. We want to be your partner on the road. Check out our new latest and
greatestin helmels, shoes. glasses, glaves and other sports wear. In addition, we have
some upcoming workshops that may interest you

Our very own Brody will be instructing those of you who would like to learn the art of
bike repair and tuneup, for a hands-on workshaop this month. You will learn how to clean
and restore older models for reuse and he will also educate you on what to look for
when shopping for a new one. Workshops start June 21 and run for 3 weeks, from 7:00
pm - 9:30 pm. Please visit our website at www.southsidecycling.com to sign up! Bring a
friend and receive a 15% discounton your nextin-shop purchase!

Don't forget about our event at the end of the month! We put our best foat forward when

we pedal for charity! Donations are accepted and you don't have to be a professional to
participate. Be sure ta visit our shop to gear up for that Summer trek to stay comfortable

while you help to make someone else's life a litle easier Sign up now for this wonderful
eventon our website Families are welcome!

Thank you for your continued customer loyalty and please stop in the shop and say
hello to Brody and myself! We ook forward to seeing you!

Stay cool!

Southside Cycling Team

Hey guys--it's summer at last and your partner on the road wants to make
sure you're ready for riding! Stop by to see the latest frends and what's going
to be big on two wheels this season. See you soon!
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Summer Kends in cyeling 0 you don have 1o break

v
SOUTHSIDE
*CYCLING+

=S
SUMMER TRENDS IN CYCLING

Hey guys-it's summer at last and your partner on the road wants to make
sure you're ready for riding! Stop by 1o see the latest trends and what's going
o be big on two wheels this season. See you soon!
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VISIT OUR SITE

Upcoming Events

Take a class with Brody on bike repair and
tuneups. Leam how to clean and restora
older models for reuse and what to look for
in new models.

Workshop: June 21, 7:00 pm-9:30 pm
Visit our site for more details and to sign up

What is emall marketing?
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FESTIVAL

This Weekend: First Annual Bike & Brew

Its exacty what it sounds ke, and then some. The first.ever Grafton Ponds
Bike & Brew Festival wil feature live music, swimming and fun events to spice
up a day with a variety of group rides, and yes, beer. Harpoon Brewery and
Citizen Cider head up the tasting fents, with snacks from Vermont Peanut Butter
onhand nearby The fun begins on Saturday, August 22 at 10 am with a
beginner mountain bike fide and continues o the eary evening with more rides,
Hufly Toss, a terrain park jam, and events for kids, 100. Just pick up your ticket
when you get there. See you on the rails! Full Schedule >

Two Late Summer Specials

Reminder: Late Fall Early Birds, Book Now!

Book a late fall stay before August 31, 2015, and your two consecutive
night stay in any room s just $280; in any suite, $360. Additional
conseculive nights may be added for $140 for  1oom, or $180 for a sule. As
always, your rate includes your accommodations and breakfast

“This offer is good for amvals October 25-December 21, 2015, exciuding November 6,
7,825 (based on availabiity). Priced for 1 or 2 quests per room No ather specials,
‘existing reservations, or discounts miay be applied. Does not include tax or gratuity.

Call 802-265-0849 or

BOOK ONLINE

Deliveringprofessional
emaillcommunications...

to an
Interested

audience...

*
j Pajama Program

JOIN THE MOVEMENT!

A Day Bue Give
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Thank you to eve e who gives to Pajama
Program throughout the year.

camp
unleashed®

Want to put a smile like this on your dog?
Book your vacation now and stay anytime al *salect vacation ; SRt

rentals in Poipu on the south side of Kauai between April 9th
and June 25th, 2015 and receive every 3rd night FREE!
Kauai Vacation Specia
3 0
Every 3rd night is free!

CLICK HERE TO VIEW

Last chance to sign up for
May 29- June 1 camp in the Berkshires!

Morning, afternoon and evening walks and hiking, agility, tricks classes,
swimming, clicker training, dock diving, scent games and freestyle fun!

Try a water tricks class with clicker trainer Erica Etchason from Canine Water
Sports or move to the music with Jenn Michaelis from SassyT Canine Academy.
Share the fun of relaxing and playing together with your dog doing as much or
as little as you would like.

Visit our website more details.
Register now!

Containing
iInformation the
recipient finds
valuable...

Register now for Camp Unleashed!
(Hurry, remaining spots are filling up! )
Interested but have some questions? Call us today at 518 781 0446!




Home | Yamns | Kits | Patterns | Books | Tools | Spinning | Specials

qor W Cotton Lover’s E-News

celebrating the natural fibers you love

What can it do foyourbusiness?

Boostrepeatbusiness
M ERESHR O%wOAOU OET A ) OAT A 1 0OC
§iid minutes. Overall, | get up to four times as many sal
\ia Wwith these newsletters than | did with my old ones
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- IreneSchmoller founderCotton Clouds

Order Now! Sale Ends July 1, 2015
Use code FREESHIP80 at checkout to recieve free shipping
on your next towel kit order of $80 or more.


http://www.cottonclouds.com/index.asp

Create andncreaseawareness.
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time. They get the newsletter, or a friend of theirs
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- Brandon Stewart, realtor abavid Griffin & Company Realtors



http://www.mod214.com/

Summer
Spa
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Enjoy a 50 minute Swedish Massage
OR 45 minute Custom Facial for $125
(originally $150)

10% discount on all other spa services

10% discount excludes hair and nail salon. Offer expires on September 7,

2015 and cannot be combined with any other promotion or discount.

Open Daily

Gym 6:00am-8:00pm | Aqua Sanitas 8:00am-7:00pm
Spa and Salon services 9:00am-7:00pm

Allegria Spa | Park Hyatt | 100 E Thomas Place | Beaver Creek | CO
970-748-7500 | www.allegriaspa.com

revenue anarofit.
0) O EAO AAZEET EOCAT U AA:
people. If we have a slower day and know that we

want to reach local people, we can create a quick
email and will get at least a few calls right aBag

- ChristineCoperting spa director foAllegriaSpa



http://www.allegriaspa.com/
http://www.allegriaspa.com/
http://www.allegriaspa.com/

Harness thaower of the inbox on mobile
Are you ready?



Why are we here today?
Mobile internet usage Is growing...

51%

of emaills are opened
on a mobiledevice

SourceConstant Contact



